SCRA Riverside Drive/Six Flags Interchange — Maintenance Services

Addendum 1 01/14/19
Questions/Responses:

*All submitters to sign all addendums and include the signed addendum as part of your proposal
submittal. Failure to sign and return the addendum will result in a disqualification.

Please verify we are to provide 51 full service visits annually? The RFP states 51 full service visits. Please
proposed on 24 full service visits not 51 as shown in the RFP.

Does the chemical turf program apply to sodded areas only or should all common/native turf areas be
included as well? Sodded areas only.

Does the scope include the shoulder areas opposite the quadrants on the on/off ramps? Yes, mowing
and trash pick-up only, 20’ back from edge of pavement along the off ramps on the shoulders.

Is the cost of annual mulching to be included or will that be handled outside of contract? Included as
part of contract.

Please clarify what the 12 trash removal occurrences are for vs the 51 grounds policing? Trash will be
removed as part of your full-service visits, 24 full service visits.
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